From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  2/3/2014 7:05:38 PM

To: Redacted

Cc: Cherry, Sara (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SACr); Marzia Zafar

(marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: Re: She's a natural!

He is doing great. Grown up a lot. He is also a Petri dish for every cold known to man. Let's definitely get
together. Marzia is always too busy it seems !

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

>On Feb 3, 2014, at 8:36 AM,|Redacted

>
> Hi!
>

> Pictures can be deceiving...
>

> So how is Alex doing? Is he talking/walking/doing other new and exciting baby things??

>

> How are you guys doing? We should hang out sometime.

> From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

> Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 8:14 AM

> To: Marzia Zafar;|Redacted

> Subject: Fwd: She's a natural!

>
>0

>

> Brian K. Cherry

> PG&E Company

> VP, Regulatory Relations
> 77 Beale Street

> San Francisco, CA. 94105

> (415) 973-4977
>
>

> Begin forwarded message:
>
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mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov

> From: "Sara Cherry" Redacted

> To: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com<mailto:BKC7@pge.com>>

> Subject: She's a natural!
>

> | just found this picture. So cute! Can't remember if we sent it to her.
>

> {¢id:6:38665:0]

>

>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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